
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Kaye, 

Lisaida M. Archuleta < lmarchuleta@santafecountynm.gov> 

Monday, August 14, 2023 3:04 PM 

Kaye 

RE: Partial response from AES regarding immense changes in Rancho Viejo Solar Project 

Jose Larranaga is the Case Manager for AES Rancho Viejo Solar Project. Right now I know that we are looking into more 

studies (impact) so there is going to be a long process before it goes to Hearing Officer. 

You can email Jose with any information you want. 

Hearing officer is also for public. Then it goes to Planning commission, then to BCC. BCC could approve, denial or table it. 

Lisa id a 

From: Kaye [mailto:kaye@coopmead.com] 

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 2:46 PM 

To: Lisaida M. Archuleta <lmarchuleta@santafecountynm.gov> 

Subject: Re: Partial response from AES regarding immense changes in Rancho Viejo Solar Project 

Warning: 

EXTERNAL EMAfL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

Hi Lisaida: 

Thanks for responding so quickly. So I assume the county has not replaced Jeremy Mier as the liaison to the 
Planning Commission? Gabe Bustos gave me your name to write to instead and just wanted to understand your 
connection to to the Planning Commission as I don't know that much about the vmious County Departments. 

So if I may ask what your connection is to the AES Rancho Viejo Solar Project? If I send you information on 
this do you then forward it to the SLDC Hearing Officer and to the Planning Commission? Who is the SLDC 
Hearing Officer? 

So the AES Conditional Use Permit Application is reviewed first by the SLDC Hearing Officer and that person 
says it meets all the county's requirements or doesn't regarding a CUP Application and if so, then refers it to the 
Planning Commission for review which is when the first public heating occurs? And if approved, we can then 
appeal? If we appeal, it goes on to the five county commissioners and a public heating for approval or 
denial? If approved, we can then appeal and what happens at that time? 

Do I have the above steps correct? 

Thanks very much for your help. 

Kaye 








